
 

 

 

Rawson School 
Location:  Near the northwest corner of Rawson 

        Avenue and Pennsylvania Avenue 
 

District:  2 

Built:   1870 

Closed:  1902 

Demolished: 1957 

The Rawson School was built in 1870 but was only 

used until 1902.   By 1902, there were very few 

students at the school.  Those remaining students 

were sent to South Milwaukee schools and Rawson 

School was closed. The building was not used as a 

school after that.   It was used as a residence awhile 

but was condemned in 1956.   The building caught 

fire and was demolished in 1957. 

 

 

 

 

 

Rawson School’s last class in 1902 

 

 

Fighting the fire in 1957 


